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From: Callaghan Cotter

To: Thomas Watt

Cc: Adam Bush

Subject: Dolwendee Quarry SSD6519

Date: Wednesday, 27 January 2016 3:20:35 PM
Thomas,

Thank you for your email regarding the Dolwendee Quarry SSD6519.

Hunter Local Land Services is not commenting on individual development
applications at this point in time due to resourcing constraints.

Thank you for your time.

Regards,

Callaghan Cotter, Manager Land Services
Hunter Local Land Services

Locked Bag 2010 or 816 Tocal Road | Paterson | NSW 2421

T 02 49384935 | F 02 49301013 | M 0429 820 361

E callaghan.cotter@lls.nsw.gov.au | Web- www.lls.nsw.gov.au

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of their organisation.
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